
2/10/23, 9:20 AM Roundcube Webmail :: Re: James Partridge 2/3/2023 Vista Cay TOURED?

https://mail.rooms101.com:2096/cpsess6589479404/3rdparty/roundcube/?_task=mail&_safe=0&_uid=56564&_mbox=INBOX&_action=print&_extwin=1 1/2

Re: James Partridge 2/3/2023 Vista Cay TOURED?
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 09/02/2023 14:42

Hello,

This client toured. 

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 11:25:57 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: James Partridge 2/3/2023 Vista Cay TOURED?
 
Ellie,

Would you please find out if this client toured.  I need to gift them. 
I don't seem them on the site at all.

thanks
Michele

On 03/02/2023 05:57, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Good morning,
>
> Tour Booked.
>
> TI: 249463
>
> Tour date: 02/03 @ 2:30 pm
>
> Vista Cay Resort.
>
>  Thank you.
>
>  Ellie Berrada
> Vice President, Magic World Club
>
> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>
> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]
>
> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>
> -------------------------
>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 9:48:45 AM
> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
> Subject: James Partridge 2/3/2023 Orlando/Kissimmee ???? TOUR ONLY
>
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> Ellie
>
> Margo said she sent this over to you to get a tour somewhere in
> Orlando
> area.  Please let me know asap what you get.
>
> Thanks
> Michele
>
>
> Links:
> ------
> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/

http://www.magicworldclub.com/

